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To: @minvws.nl]

Cc: @minvws.nl]; [INEEEGEEEEN) IEEED @ minvws.nij;
1 29)| @minvws.nl]

From:

Sent: Thur 6/18/2020 11:50:34 AM

Subject: RE: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about CapelliSport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by [N &

51.2e

Received: Thur 6/18/2020 11:50:34 AM

Akkoord.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry com)

Van: . mgajminvws.nb

Datum: donderdag 18 jun. 2020 1:34 PM

Das IEER

Zie onderstaande voorstel vanuit het VIP team, ben jij het eens met dit voorstel?

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Pamnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag

BEEEDN @ minvws.ol

"Van
Verzonden: donderdag 18 juni 2020 12:15
Aan: [IEEECNN.

Onderweri: FW: |IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.... recommended bym
o

Er is geen verdere mailwisseling meer t.o.v. de mail die eerder is verzonden (infobox). Zal ik vanuit VIP een mail sturen? Dit wordt
dan een mail dat wij niet ingaan op de aanbieding (voldoende leveranciers) maar dat wij wel graag de gegevens in ons bestand willen
bewaren. Eens?

Met vn'endelil' ke groet,
- (@amsterdamume.nl>

en: donderdag 18 juni 2020 09:17

Onderwerp: Re: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by

Deze mailwisseling is doorgestuurd naar vip op Ma 2020-06-08 09:43
Groetjes mg

Van :~'-::MTZ‘lchulpmiddelen.nl>

Datum: donderdag 18 juni 2020 om 09: 14
Aan: @lchulpmiddelen nl>, ' @amsterdammnc.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: [IN-3964| Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.... recommended by
ﬁ &

Goedemorgen eﬂ




69545

Willen jullie dit uitzoeken en mij vandaag een reactie geven?
Graag ontvang ik een tijdlijn met mailwisseling.

Groetenm

Van: . m(mminvws al>

Verzgnden: woensdag 17 juni 2020 18:05

Beste collega’s van het VIP team,
Zie onderstaande mail van de gezondheidszorg attaché van VWS voor de VS en Canada.
Kunnen jullie nitzoeken hoe het met dit dossier staat en welke contacten er tot dusver zijn geweest?

Met vriendelijke groet,
J. MSc|

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag

| 5 5.1.2e @minvws.nl

; EEEN & ninbuza.nl>
Verzonden: woensdag 17 juni 2020 15:20
Aan: [ BEE. <ﬁgavu.lil.wws.1.11>

Onderwerp: FW: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks..... recommended by

Ha

Vraagje. 18 in Miami. Zou jij een korte reactie kunnen geven op haar mail? Eerder kreeg de

aanbieder van PPE dus te horen dat het LCH bezig was met een review.
Thanks & groet!

@minbuza.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 16 juni 2020 10:33

Subject: FW: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by &

goedemorgen!
Je mailde al weer een tijdje geleden dat je VWS had gevraagd naar de ‘evaluation of the sources of supply’. Sindsdien 1s Capelli wel
door het LCH naar de specificaties en foto’s van de PPE gevraagd. Zie mailwisseling hieronder.
Mag ik daaruit afleiden dat er toch nog wordt ingekocht? | JEEEZIheeft geen ontvangstbevestiging of andere reactie op de mail
gehad. Mocht je kunnen achterhalen hoe dit nu in zijn werk gaat. bij voorbaat zeer veel dank.
Groeten,
From: [NCKECIMCSP
Sent: dinsdag 16 juni 2020 10:24
To: @minbuza.nl>

Sub!'ect: Fw: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks. ... recommended by | IEEIR&

@ capellisport.com>

Hope all is healthy & well?
Just wanted to circle back with you
First, let me know 1f you want to meet/greet sometime next week m Miami (social distance of course)?

Second, as you were cc'd on the email below to the Dutch consortium pertaimning to the PPE/Masks mfo of our company al-
shields.....I had not heard back from them as of yet? Is there anyway yow!I could see if there was any additional info or
expected response?
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Much appreciated

Speak soon.

, June 5,2020 11:03 AM
Ipmiddelen.nl

Cc: 5112
Subject: Fw: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by &

Landelyjk Consortium Hulpmiddelen
(Dutch National Consortium for Medical Supplies),

Good day. As per your request here is the information pertinent to the interest of our company al-shields.com to register
& participate in your possible purchase of masks, gloves, hand sanitizer now & future. We are a direct manufacturer,
warchousing, distribution company .. no "middleman". This allows us to compete on any level of pricing & delivery.
Please see below our response & feel free to contact/communicate with me with any questions?

Thank you in advance.

AlLShields Masks,gloves,sanitizer
1 East 33rd St, Sth Floor
New York. NY 10016

- IR

\\;:al—shields. com

wcapellisport.com

From: [INERECNNN
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:18 AM
To:

]
Subject: RE: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by 5.1.2e &
5.1.2e

HI AL,
See below please
* Company and contact details %l—shields.com] Al Shields , a division of GMA Accessories, feel
free to add both our contact details. (@capellisport.com
+ Name and details of product manufacturer 3PLY , KN95 , Hand Sanitizers, gloves
¢ Fully legible (uncensored) pictures (all sides) of products and packaging. Due to quality and legibility we are
explicitly asking for pictures and not videos. (See below)
. Fulii leiible (uncensored) CE-certificates and quality documentation (preferably in digital form (eg. PDF))

See attached

+ Number of products and physical location of products. [IEBEEEIMOver Smillion. Germany for location.
¢ Clear pricing and payment conditions ¢ depends on quantity but up to 50% of Retail pricing, if

they send us their requirement , will send a quote | 50% deposit and 50% prior to shipping, CC, wire or ACH
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Fro m Mwich ulpmiddelen.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3. 2020 1:43 PM
To: 5.1.2e
Subgect: Re: [IN-3964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.... recommended by 5.1.2e &

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your message.
We kindly ask you to send us the following information for ecach product, via one direct reply to this email:

¢ Company and contact details

* Name and details of product manufacturer

¢ Fully legible (uncensored) pictures (all sides) of products and packaging. Due to quality and legibility we are
explicitly asking for pictures and not videos

* Fully legible (uncensored) CE-certificates and quality documentation (preferably in digital form (eg. PDF))

» Number of products and physical location of products

¢ Clear pricing and payment conditions

Due to digital security we aren't able to open non-direct attachments such as Google Drive links, Dropbox files,
Wetransfer, zip files etc. We therefore kindly ask you to attach the documents directly to your email.

Conditions to proceed

Please note that the LCH can only process offers that contain all requested information. In order to guarantee the safety
and quality of our medical supplies and protective equipment, the LCH adheres to the requirements stated by the RIVM.
Illegible or invalid certificates will result in a rejection of your offer. Additionally, a credit check 1s part of the review
process.

We are looking forward to your response.
Thank you and kind regards,
Landelijk Consortium Hulpmiddelen

(Dutch National Consortium for Medical Supplies)

AYONT| § 121 Functionsle emailacressen ‘llfll.lll>

Verzonden: vrijdag 22 mei 2020 10:27
Aan: Mga;capellisport.com mg(b capellisport.com>
Onderweri: |IN—3 964] Fw: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by &

Thank you for your message, and accompanying offer to the Landeljjk Consortium Hulpmiddelen (Dutch Consortium for
Medical Supplies).

Unfortunately, we cannot respond to your proposal yet, while at the moment LCH is evaluating its sources of supply.
We will respond to your offer as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

On behalf of the LCH,
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van: IEXECSN-IREKEI @ ccpellisport com>
Verzonden: donderdag 21 mei 2020 15:59
Aan: SUEE T Ichulpmiddelen.nl>

Onderwerp: Introduction & information about Capelli Sport/Al-shields masks.....recommended by
“m

To whom it may concern,

Hope all is well during this Covid-19 pandemic period. That said I want to introduce myselfto you (as per ||| N ENIEENNNEGEGEG
ﬂas they suggested reaching out to your organization regarding potential for our company (which provides PPE Masks direct) to

become a preferred provider. My name is and 1 am [ for Capelli Sport/

http://www.al-shields.com ! Could you or someone you deem appropriate please advise me as to how we could present proposal or

have a conversation to become a preferred provider of approved Masks. We can offer very competitive pricing & immediate

delivery/distribution up to 2-3 million masks.

I look forward to your reply and guidance on this interest.

Thank you in advance.

occer& Capell Spor
Al Shields Masks+

1 East 33rd St, 9th Floor
New York, NY 10016

c 51.2e

wal-shields com
wcapellisport com

w: mshsoecer.com

This email 1s intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email 1s not the
mtended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this commumication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at
the listed email address. Thank You.

This email 1s intended solely for the use of the mdividual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged. confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email 1s not the
mtended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at
the listed email address. Thank You.

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelik aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

VUmc disclaimer : www.yumec.nl/disclaimer
AMC disclaimer : www.amcnl/disclaimer



